IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: MINUTES OF MEETING HELD

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2001

PRESENT: ROBERT K. TEBAY, PRESIDENT

RICK MODESITT, COMMISSIONER K.D. MERRITT, COMMISSIONER NORM LUCAS, DEPUTY ASSESSOR

At 10:00 A.M., the County Commission of Wood County met in special session, as the Board of Review and Equalization

They adjourned at 12:00 Noon.

They met again at 7:00 P.M.

At this time, the Board met with Jeffrey K. Gorrell to discuss property lcoated in City District, Map 132, Parcel 18.0001. There is a 6 unit apartment behind his house, thirteen ballfields are being built behind his house, there is nothing new added to the house and there is a garage apartment on the side of his property, which detracts from the value.

At 7:30 P.M., the County Commission met with Kenneth B. Johnson to discuss property located in Williams District, Map 350, Parcels Q, Q1 and Q3. There have been no improvements for five years on Parcel Q; there is no room to put a drive on either side of Parcel Q3 due to a ditch and he disagrees with the 50% increase on Parcel Q1. The Assessor's Office will revisit this property.

Having no further scheduled appointments or walk-ins, the Board adjourned at 9:00 P.M.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

Robert K. Tebay, President

Rick Modesitt, Commissioner

K. D. Merritt, Commissioner

To listen to the tape of these meetings, please refer to Tape #60A.

JEFFREY & GOREEN & SAN SK PROG.

- Parkerolyses APPLI	ICATION FOR R , West Virginia	EVIEW OF PROP	ERTY ASSESSMEN	2/16 ,2001
To the Assessor of	County or the	cerrol	County Board of Equalization	Date on and Review:
Your complaint represents that the current tax roll and request a review of the a	assessed valuation befo	ore the next period of liabil	lity is effective	
Property assessed in the name of John Address of property American 3	DON, KEMMELI	On & KUTTO A.	in <i>ÜÜÜÜÜÜ</i>	District
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	um Kun	
Assessed Value - Land \$ 7,440	Improvements \$			25,500
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAI Cost of Land	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	PURCHASE BY Control of the purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added improve face amount of fire insome Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental received Present value in your of the purchase of the purcha	ementsd, if rented	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$
Approved for recording by the Control of the Contro	-VISIT - HA	REASON AND BA S LOT WRAPPED	President ASIS FOR COMPLAINT ALOUNO 15	DISAGNEES ON
I do hereby certify tht the above knowledge and ability and that all questions property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:		ning to the	<u>Land</u> <u>Building</u> Total	Decrease Adjusted Assessed Allowed Valuation L L L

APPLICATION FOR West Virginia	REVIEW OF PROPERTY ASSESSMENT
City To the Assessor of	Date County Board of Equalization and Review:
Your complaint represents that the following describe current tax roll and request a review of the assessed valuation by	ed real estate is valued and assessed out of proporttion to its true and actual value on the perfore the next period of liability is effective
Property assessed in the name of Johnson Konn Address of property 14 31	in William District
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO. PARCEL NO	DESCRIPTION, 695-A More OR Low Gung N 14
Assessed Value - Land \$ 2,280 Improvement	s\$ - Total\$ 2,280
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT Cost of Land	PURCHASE BY COMPLAINANT Total purchase price
Approved for recording by the County Commission. NOT CAPABLE OF BULDI	REASON AND BASIS FOR COMPLAINT
	EITHEN SIDE DUE TO A DITCH
ASSESSON TO REVISIT	
I do hereby certify tht the above statements are true knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition perturbation perturbation has been answered.	• •
Signature of Complainant:	Allowed Valuation Land
Addess of Complainant: Aft H. Ban 27. Addess of Complainant: Williams W. J.	## Building

APPLICATION FOR RE	VIEW OF PROPERTY ASSESSM!	ENI 16 6 , 20 01
City To the Assessor of County or the	County Board of Equaliz	Date
Your complaint represents that the following described reacurrent tax roll and request a review of the assessed valuation before	• •	on to its true and actual value on the
Property assessed in the name of Johnson, Suth R. Address of property Kallett 21	William, James A in William	District
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO. PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION 1 Tet 1.008-A WW fet =	#31
Assessed Value - Land \$ 19,260 Improvements \$	<i>20, 220</i> Total	s 30,480
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT Cost of Land	PURCHASE BY COMPLAINANT Total purchase price	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$
Approved for recording by the County Commission.	REASON AND BASIS FOR COMPLAINM AND ME VERA.	INT THERE HAVE BEEN
NU IMPROVEMENTE SINC	E 5 YRS AGO IMPROVER	nents.
I do hereby certify tht the above statements are true to the knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertainin property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:		ling

for bushing	APPLICATION FOR West Virginia	REVIEW OF PROPERTY		_, 20 <i>0(</i> _
City To the Assessor of	County or the	County E	Date Board of Equalization and Revie	
•	-	ed real estate is valued and assessed before the next period of liability is effe		I actual value on the
Property assessed in the name of Address of property	Havell Jeffs.	in K. Lak A in	CatyD	istrict
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES	MAP NO. PARCEL NO. 132. 0018-000		04 #26 Micely 2 Mil	rely Arter
Assessed Value - Land \$ 8,70		11.00 - 2	Total \$ 54, 72	
CONSTRUCTION BY Cost of Land	s	PURCHASE BY COMPLA Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added improvements Face amount of fire insurance of Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental received, if rente Present value in your opinion		\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$
HAJ 6 UNIT A BEHIND HOVS	PARTMENT BENING NOTHING NE	REASON AND BASIS FOR HOUSE, 13-BAWF.	IELOS ANS BEING	BUILT A GARAGE
APRIOMENT	DN SIDE OF PROPE	My - ALL DETRACTS	From VALUE.	,
i da barabu aadifu thi t	the above statements are true	to the heat of my		
knowledge and ability and that all property have been answered.	questions on this petition per	taining to the	Decrease Allowed	e Adjusted Assessed Valuation
Signature of Complainant:	Jeffrey K. form		Land Building	
Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:	2212 NASH 54	PARKERS burg	Total	